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MIAX Options Exchange Regulatory Circular 2023-72

DATE: December 22, 2023

TO: MIAX Options Members

FROM: MIAX Regulatory Department

RE: Market for Underlying Security Used for Openings on MIAX Options for Newly Listed Symbols

Effective Tuesday, December 26, 2023.

The following symbols will start trading on MIAX Options beginning Tuesday, December 26, 2023. As set forth in
MIAX Options Rule 503(d) MIAX Options shall use the exchange identified below as the “market for the underlying

security” for the purpose of Openings on the Exchange.

SECURITY SYMBOL SECURITY NAME EXCHANGE FOR OPENING
AREN ARENA GROUP HOLDINGS, INC. AMEX
CAAP CORPORACION AMERICA AIRPORTS S.A. NYSE

DYN DYNE THERAPEUTICS INC NASDAQ
EU ENCORE ENERGY CORP. AMEX
FTRE FORTREA HOLDINGS INC. NASDAQ
GPCR STRUCTURE THERAPEUTIC INC NASDAQ
ISPR ISPIRE TECHNOLOGY, INC. NASDAQ
JRVR JAMES RIVER GROUP HOLDINGS LTD NASDAQ
KNTE KINNATE BIOPHARMA INC NASDAQ
v GRANITESHARES lESTXF LONG NVDA DAILY NASDAO
PPA INVESCO AEROSPACE & DEFENSE ETF NYSE Arca
RPHM RENEO PHARMACEUTICALS, INC NASDAQ
SHIP SEANERGY MARITIME HOLDINGS CORP NASDAQ

VSTS VESTIS CORPORATION NYSE
W VANGUARD LARGE-CAP ETF NYSE Arca

Please direct questions to the Regulatory Department at Requlatory@miaxglobal.com or (609) 897-7309.
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